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Catherine Chnna !LKH Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@/kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November, 2017 4:54 pM

To: ‘Monica Chung'; 'assignments'

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L(ON) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Cur Ref;
513088

Dear Monica,

Noted with thanks.
We will close this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Adimin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 641-8444 | email: assignments@|kkauto.rom | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park: Ubi Aveonie 1, #0225 | S{(408y33)

From: Monica Chung lrnaiI"tu.'Municajhung@sg,msigqsia.cnm}

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November, 2017 4:44 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L(01) / SGHS5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref: 513088

Dear Catherine,
TP confirmed withdraw claim. We will close case in Merimen.
Regards,

Monica Chung
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg,msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

flwlalin

Amemtier of BELEEYSY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Enny II'I"IE”fD:EHHﬂEMDVQ.Cﬂm.EEF

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:51 pMm
To: Monica Chung <Monica Chung@s Msig-asig. com>; ssann@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SIU128L(0I) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref: 513088

Dear Monica,
Client confirm withdraw claim from MOWVA,

Tharik yol



Catherine Chuﬂ SLI{K Auto)

From: Manica Chung <Monica_Chung®sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November, 2017 4:44 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L(OT) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref:
513088

Dear Catherine,

TP confirmed withdraw claim. We will close case in Merimen.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica chune®@sg. msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Building, Singapore 048581 1 Tel +A5
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http: fiwww . misin.com.sg/ | Follow us on
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ameniser of [[EEERNE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Enny [mailto:enny@mova.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg. msig-asia.com: suann@mava.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SIU128L{01) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Qur Ref; 513088

Dear Monica,
Client confirm withdraw claim from MOVA:

Thank yol

Hes! Regards,
E L] L{;{'f
Claims Exstutive

Mova Automotive Pla Lid
Tel 6272 3602 Fax 6270 8314
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From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica Chyngéisa.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 4:25 PM

To: suann@mova.com,sg



Cc: Enny
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L(OI) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref: 513088

Dear Suann,

Are you able to advise? Thank you.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg. msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on
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From: Moriica Chung

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:41 PM

To: 'Enny' <en Mova.Ccom.sp>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SIU1281L(01) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref: 513088
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Enny,

Please confirm if your client has withdrawn claim.
Thank you.

Regards,

Meonica Chung
Assistant Executive, Clalms Services {Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@se. msig-asia,com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://wiww. msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

noom

A membe af INSURANCE BROUP

From: Menica Chung

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 2:23 PM

To: 'Enny’ <enny@mova.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - 51U128L(01) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017 Our Ref: 513088

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Enny,

Our Insured driver stated that your client hit the rear of her vehicle. Please provide supporting evidence for our
consideration. Otherwise, we are unable to consider your client's claim. '

Regards,

Moniea Chung

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung®se. msig-asia,.com

MSIG ¢
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http:/ /www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on
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A memtes of INSURANCE BROUP

From: Enny [mailto:enny@mova.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Monica Chung <Monica Chungi@sg msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L(0!) / SGHS007Z ON 27/4/2017

Dear Manica,
Please assist to revert the liability for the above mentlon case. Thianks

Thank you

Best Regards,
Enny Lee

Claims Excutive
Mova Automotive Pla Ltd
Tel, 6272 3892 Fax 62708314
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From: Enny [mailto:enny@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 4:27 PM

To: "Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman'

Cc: '"Monjca Chung'

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SJU128L{01) / SGH5007Z ON 27/4/2017

Dear Sir/Madam,
‘We will like to choose LEK for survey, Thanks

Thank you

Hest Regards.



Evany [ee

Claims Exetulive
Miva Automotive Pte Lid
Tel: 6272 3882 Fax: 5270 8314
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From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman mmmmmmmm@mmm
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 12:40 PM

To: 'enny@mova.com.sg’ _

Cc: Monica Chung; Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - SIU128L{01) / SGHS007Z ON 27/4/2017

OUR REF - 513088
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

We refer to your fax .

We propose one of the motor surveyor name in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single
joint expert,

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3) Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for any of the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert) .

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 9 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1) Adrian Ling

1) Kenneth Kong
3) Marcus Chua

4) Henry Ng

3) Lau Kwok Kwong
6) Frankie Pang

7) Ng You Han

8) Gary Soon

9) Chow Bo Xiong

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 SUrveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available,

NE: If both of us could not agree with each ather’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor
surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protocol.

Thank yoti,

Reashitha



Senior Admin Officer
Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | itha _shahuthuman JMsig-asia.com
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